
	
	(za- przeszłość)
	Past
(przeszłość)
	Present
(teraźniejszość)
	Future
(przyszłość)

	Simple 
	
	
Past Simple
(przeszły prosty)


“He painted  a picture.” 
(“On namalował obraz”)
She said that he had painted a picture.
(Powiedziała, że on namalował obraz)

“He didn’t paint  a picture.”
(“On nie namalował obrazu”)
She said that he hadn’t painted a picture.
(Powiedziała, że on nie namalował obrazu)

“Did he paint a picture?”
(Czy on namalował obraz?)
She asked if he painted a picture.
(Zapytała czy on namalował obraz.)

“What did he paint?”
(Co on namalował?)
She asked what he had painted.
(Zapytała co namalował.)

“Who painted  a picture.”
(“Kto  namalował obraz”)
She asked who had painted a picture.
(Zapytała, kto namalował obraz)



Opisuje pojedyncze czynności z przeszłości (dokonane)(bez związku z teraźniejszością i z podanym konkretnym określeniem czasu).
	Present Simple
(teraźniejszy prosty)


“He paints a picture.”
(On maluje obraz)(co jakiś czas)
She said that he painted a picture..
(Powiedziała, że on maluje obraz)

“He doesn’t paint  a picture.”
(“On nie maluje obrazu”)
She said that he didn’t paint a picture.
(Powiedziała, że on nie maluje obrazu)

“Does he paint  a picture?”
(Czy on maluje obraz?)
She asked if he painted a picture.
Ona zapytała czy on maluje obraz.

“What does he paint?”
(Co on maluje?)
She asked what he painted.
(Zapytała co on maluje.)

“Who paints  a picture.”
(“Kto  maluje obraz”)
She asked who painted a picture.
(Zapytała, kto maluje obraz)


Opisuje czynności systematyczne i tzw. stany stale ( nie opisuje czynności, które dzieją się w chwili mówienia !)
	
Future Simple
(przyszły prosty)



“He will paint a picture.”
(On namaluje obraz)
She said that he would paint a picture.
(Powiedziała, że on namaluje obraz)

“He won’t paint  a picture.”
(“On nie namaluje obrazu”)
She said that he wouldn’t paint a picture.
(Powiedziała, że on nie namaluje obrazu)

“Will he paint  a picture?”
(Czy on namaluje obraz?)
She asked if he would paint a picture.
Ona zapytała czy on namaluje obraz.

“What will he paint?”
(Co on namaluje?)
She asked what he would paint.
(Zapytała co on maluje.)

“Who will paint  a picture.”
(“Kto  namaluje obraz”)
She asked who would paint a picture.
(Zapytała, kto namaluje obraz)

Opisuje czynności, które wydarzą się w przyszłości (dokonane).



	Continuous 
	
	
Past Continuous
(przeszły ciągły)


He was painting a picture.
(On malował obraz)
She said that he had been painting a picture.
(Powiedziała, że malował…)

“He wasn’t painting  a picture.”
(“On nie malował obrazu”)
She said that he hadn’t been painting  a picture.
(Powiedziała, że on nie malował obrazu)

“Was he painting a picture?”
(Czy on malował obraz?)
She asked if he had been painting a picture.
(Zapytała czy on malował obraz.)

“What was he painting?”
(Co on malował?)
She asked what he had been painting.
(Zapytała co malował.)

“Who was painting  a picture.”
(“Kto  malował obraz”)
She asked who had been painting a picture.
(Zapytała, kto malował obraz)


Opisuje czynności trwające przez czas dłuższy w przeszłości (niedokonane).
	
Present Continuous
(teraźniejszy ciągły)


He is painting a picture.
(On maluje obraz)(teraz)
She said that he was painting a picture.
(Powiedziała, że maluje…)

“He isn’t painting  a picture.”
(“On nie maluje obrazu”)
She said that he wasn’t painting  a picture.
(Powiedziała, że on nie maluje obrazu)

“Is he painting a picture?”
(Czy on maluje obraz?)
She asked if he was painting a picture.
(Zapytała czy on maluje obraz.)

“What is he painting?”
(Co on maluje?)
She asked what he was painting.
(Zapytała co maluje.)

“Who is painting  a picture.”
(“Kto  maluje obraz”)
She asked who was painting a picture.
(Zapytała, kto maluje obraz)
 
Opisuje czynności trwające przez czas dłuższy w teraźniejszości. (teraz)(niedokonane)
	
Future Continuous
(przyszły ciągły)


He will be painting a picture.
(On będzie malował obraz)
She said that he would be painting a picture.
(Powiedziała, że będzie malował…)

“He won’t be painting  a picture.”
(“On nie będzie malował obrazu”)
She said that he wouldn’t be painting  a picture.
(Powiedziała, że on nie będzie malował obrazu)

“Will he be painting a picture?”
(Czy on będzie malował obraz?)
She asked if he would be painting a picture.
(Zapytała czy on będzie malował obraz.)

“What will he be painting?”
(Co on będzie malował?)
She asked what he would be painting.
(Zapytała co on będzie malował.)

“Who will be  painting  a picture.”
(“Kto  będzie malował obraz”)
She asked who would be painting a picture.
(Zapytała, kto będzie malował obraz)

Opisuje czynności, które będą trwały w przyszłości przez czas dłuższy (niedokonane).

	Perfect 
	
	
Past Perfect
(przeszły dokonany)

“He had painted a picture.”
(On namalował był obraz)(i był)
She said that he had painted a picture.
(Powiedziała, że namalował był…)

“He hadn’t painted  a picture.”
(“On nie namalował był obrazu”)
She said that he hadn’t painted  a picture.
(Powiedziała, że on nie namalował był obrazu)

“Had  he painted a picture?”
(Czy on namalował był obraz?)
She asked if he had painted a picture.
(Zapytała czy on namalował był obraz.)

“What had he painted?”
(Co on namalował był?)
She asked what he had painted.
(Zapytała co on namalował był.)

“Who had painted  a picture.”
(“Kto  namalował był obraz”)
She asked who had painted a picture.
(Zapytała, kto namalował był obraz)



Opisuje czynności, które odbyły się w zaprzeszłości i miały skutek na przeszłość.

	
Present Perfect
(teraźniejszy dokonany)

He has painted a picture.
(On namalował obraz)(i teraz jest)
She said that he had painted a picture.
(Powiedziała, że namalował…)(i jest)

“He hasn’t painted  a picture.”
(“On nie namalował obrazu”)( i nie ma)
She said that he hadn’t painted  a picture.
(Powiedziała, że nie namalował obrazu)(i nie ma)

“Has he painted a picture?”
(Czy on namalował obraz?)
She asked if he had painted a picture.
(Zapytała czy on namalował obraz.)

“What has he painted?”
(Co on namalował ?)
She asked what he had painted.
(Zapytała co on namalował.)

“Who has painted  a picture.”
(“Kto  namalował obraz”)
She asked who had painted a picture.
(Zapytała, kto namalował obraz)



Opisuje czynności, które wydarzyły się w przeszłości i mają skutek na teraźniejszość.
	
Future Perfect
(przyszły dokonany)

He will have painted a picture.
(On namaluje obraz)(i będzie)
She said that he would have painted a picture.
(Powiedziała, że namaluje…)(i będzie)

“He won’t have painted  a picture.”
(“On nie namaluje obrazu”)( i nie będzie)
She said that he wouldn’t have painted  a picture.
(Powiedziała, że nie namaluje obrazu)(i nie będzie)

“Will he have painted a picture?”
(Czy on namaluje obraz?)(i będzie)
She asked if he would have painted a picture.
(Zapytała czy on namaluje obraz.)

“What will he have painted?”
(Co on namaluje ?)
She asked what he would have painted.
(Zapytała co on namaluje.)

“Who will have painted  a picture.”
(“Kto  namaluje obraz”)
She asked who would have painted a picture.
(Zapytała, kto namalował obraz)



Opisuje czynności, które odbędą się w przyszłości i będą miały skutek na przyszłość.

	Perfect Continuous 
	
	
Past Perfect 
Continuous
(przeszły ciągły dokonany)



He had been painting a picture.
(On malował był obraz)(i był zmęczony)
She said that he had been painting a picture.
(Powiedziała, że malował był…)

“He hadn’t been painting  a picture.”
(“On nie malował był obrazu”)
She said that he hadn’t been painting  a picture.
(Powiedziała, że on nie malował był obrazu)

“Had  he been painting a picture?”
(Czy on malował był obraz?)
She asked if he had been painting a picture.
(Zapytała czy on malował był obraz.)

“What had he been painting?”
(Co on malował był?)
She asked what he had been painting.
(Zapytała co on malował był.)

“Who had been painting  a picture?”
(“Kto  malował był obraz?”)
She asked who had been painting a picture.
(Zapytała, kto malował był obraz)


Opisuje czynności, które odbywały się przez czas dłuższy w zaprzeszłości (mogły trwać do przeszłości) i miały skutek na przeszłość.
	
Present Perfect Continuous
(teraźniejszy ciągły dokonany)



He has been painting a picture.
(On malował obraz)(i jest zmęczony)
She said that he had been painting a picture.
(Powiedziała, że malował…)( i jest zmęczony)

“He hasn’t been painting  a picture.”
(“On nie malował obrazu”)
She said that he hadn’t been painting  a picture.
(Powiedziała, że on nie malował obrazu)

“Has  he been painting a picture?”
(Czy on malował obraz?)
She asked if he had been painting a picture.
(Zapytała czy on malował obraz.)

“What has he been painting?”
(Co on malował?)
She asked what he had been painting.
(Zapytała co on malował.)

“Who has been painting  a picture?.”
(“Kto  malował obraz?”)
She asked who had been painting a picture.
(Zapytała, kto malował obraz)



Opisuje czynności, które odbywały się w przeszłości (mogą trwać do teraźniejszości) i mają skutek na teraźniejszość.
	
Future Perfect 
Continuous
(przyszły ciągły dokonany)



He will have been painting a picture.
(On będzie malował obraz)(i będzie)
She said that he would have been painting a picture.
(Powiedziała, że będzie malował…)( i będzie zmęczony)

“He won’t have been painting  a picture.”
(“On nie będzie malował obrazu”)
She said that he hadn’t been painting  a picture.
(Powiedziała, że on nie malował obrazu)

“Has  he been painting a picture?”
(Czy on malował obraz?)
She asked if he had been painting a picture.
(Zapytała czy on malował obraz.)

“What has he been painting?”
(Co on malował?)
She asked what he had been painting.
(Zapytała co on malował.)

“Who has been painting  a picture?.”
(“Kto  malował obraz?”)
She asked who had been painting a picture.
(Zapytała, kto malował obraz)



Opisuje czynności, które będą odbywały się w przyszłości i będą miały skutek na dalszą przyszłość.




